Poole, Jackie

From: Poole, Jackie

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 12:46 PM
To: ‘Attorneys Inc., P.C.'

Cc: Larry Jones

Subject: Flynn v. Liberty Northwest; 2000-0222
Counsel,

Thank you for the status update.
The Court will wait to hear from the parties at the end of March for an updated status report.

Thank you!

This email correspondence will be docketed in the Court’s file.

Jackie Poole
Clerk of Court

Montana Department of Labor & Industry
Workers’ Compensation Court

PHONE (406) 444-4667 | FAX (406) 444-7798
japoole@mt.gov

From: Attorneys Inc., P.C. [mailto:attorneysinc@montana.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Poole, Jackie <japoole@mt.gov>

Cc: Larry Jones <lwjones@willslawpc.com>

Subject: Flynn v. Liberty Northwest; 2000-0222

Jackie:

Larry and I agreed that I provide this status update. As follow up to matters I
discussed in my email to you on November 15, 2017, I served Larry with
Discovery requests on December 13, 2017. The Notice of Service is at docket
#744. On December 28t Larry asked me for a 60 day extension from January
3, 2018, to provide his responses. I approved the extension.

[ have been in contact with the Department of Labor which has recently
advised me that it has identified “50 or so claimants” with benefit adjustments
due to Social Security Disability. I will submit a Motion and proposed Order
to the Court requiring DOL to provide me with the identities of the



claimants. I will propose an Order like the one signed by Judge Shea on
September 28, 2005, docket #372. Larry says he does not oppose the Motion.

We propose to provide the Court with another status update by the end of
March, if this is acceptable.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.
Sincerely,
Rex Palmer

RP:jm
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